
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


August 28, 2014
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on August 28, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney


_______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order 


Chairman Brown called the August 28, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.


Invocation by Commissioner Randy Ognio


Commissioner Ognio introduced his pastor, Chuck Chambers, of Woolsey Baptist Church, and he asked Pastor
Chambers to offer the Invocation.  Pastor Chambers offered the Invocation.


Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Brown led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION /RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of September 2014 as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month in Fayette County.


Commissioner McCarty read the proclamation of September 2014 as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month
in Fayette County.  No representatives were able to come to the meeting due to scheduling difficulties.



FJones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #4







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 2


Copies of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


2. Proclamation of September 2014 as Kappa Kappa Iota Month in Fayette County.


Commissioner Oddo read the proclamation of September 2014 as Kappa Kappa Iota Month in Fayette
County.  Ms. Carol Lunsford, President of Llamda State Kappa Kappa Iota, spoke about the work of Kappa
Kappa Iota.  Copies of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 2,” follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


3. Proclamation of September 2014 as National Preparedness Month in Fayette County.


Chairman Brown read the proclamation of September 2014 as National Preparedness Month in Fayette
County.  Division Chief and Emergency Management Agency Director Pete Nelms spoke about the
importance of being prepared for emergencies and he urged all citizens to become aware and to prepare
for emergency events.  Copies of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 3,” follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.


4. Proclamation of August 29, 2014 as Sigvaris Day in Fayette County.


Fayette County Intern Haider Khan read the proclamation of August 29, 2014 as Sigvaris Day in Fayette
County.  Mr. Scot J. Dubé, President and Chief Executive Officer of Sigvaris, spoke to the Board and
audience about the global scope and work of Sigvaris.  Copies of the request and proclamation, identified
as “Attachment 4,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


5. Recognition of Fayette County 4-H members and their many accomplishments during the past year.


Commissioner Barlow and Extension Director Kim Toal and April Nasworthy spoke about Fayette County’s
4-H members and their accomplishments during the past year. Commissioner Barlow spoke about his
recent participation at 4-H camp and encouraged others to invest their time in working with the youth in
these worthy causes.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


6. Recognition of the Peachtree City Convention and Visitors Bureau for their efforts in recruiting
volunteers for the Divas Half Marathon and 5K in Atlanta-Peachtree City.


Commissioner David Barlow recognized the Peachtree City Convention and Visitors Bureau for their efforts
in recruiting volunteers for the Divas Half Marathon and 5K in Atlanta-Peachtree City.  Some organizers,
including Peachtree City Mayor Vanessa Fleisch, spoke about how they were able to recruit the Divas run
into Peachtree City.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6,” follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 3


7. Proclamation honoring Bob and Bernadette Carty who are celebrating their 50th Wedding
Anniversary.


Chairman Brown gave the proclamation honoring Bob and Bernadette Carty who celebrated their 50th


Wedding Anniversary.  The Carty’s were married on September 5, 1964 at St. James Catholic Church in
Long Island, New York.  They have five children and sixteen grandchildren.   A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of Property


and introduced Public Hearing #8 to the Board.  A copy of the Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of


Property, identified as “Attachment 8,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Consideration of Petition T-019-14, Skyway Towers, Owner, and PM&A, Agent, request for a
reduction of the requirements of Section 110-150. Standards for Telecommunications Antennas and
Towers to develop a 185-foot Monopole Telecommunication Tower by reducing the 1,000 foot
setback from an adjacent municipality to 114 feet.


Ms. Kiersten Lurer spoke on behalf of Skyway Towers and she asked the Board to approve Petition T-019-
14.  She reminded the Board that she had been before the Board about a month earlier and that the petition
was denied since there was a question about obtaining a letter from the Mayor and Council of the City of
Fayetteville.  She stated that this tower, which has not been built, had been approved about a year ago but
in the meantime a new requirement was adopted that required a 1,000 foot setback from a municipal
border.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this petition.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Petition T-019-14, Skyway Towers, Owner, and PM&A, Agent,
request for a reduction of the requirements of Section 110-150. Standards for Telecommunications
Antennas and Towers to develop a 185-foot Monopole Telecommunication Tower by reducing the 1,000
foot setback from an adjacent municipality to 114 feet.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9,”
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Consideration of Petition No. 1235-14, Max Fuller, Owner, and Moore Bass Consulting, Inc., Agent,
request to rezone 10.56 acres from A-R to R-45, with said property being located in Land Lot 87 of
the 5th District and fronting on South Jeff Davis Road.


Mr. Steve Moore, of Moore Bass Consulting, Inc. and representing Max Fuller, asked the Board to approve
Petition No. 1235-14, and he briefly spoke about his request.  He stated that the proposal was to rezone the
area to eight one-acre lots that would be served by the public water system and water tanks.  He stated that
the area around the property was comparably zoned.  He stated that the Planning Commission raised
concerns about the safety on Jeff Davis Drive and that the Planning Commission recommended a
deceleration lane.  He stated that the Planning Commission had also recommended rezoning the property







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 4


to R-50, and at the time he was good with that recommendation, but based on learning further information,
he requested that the property be rezoned to R-45.  He also spoke about how the applicant would address
the safety and sight concerns raised by the Planning Commission and staff.


No one else spoke in favor of Petition 1235-14.  


Mr. Frank Love: Mr. Love spoke in opposition to Petition 1235-14.  He was concerned since this effort
would impact his dwelling in several manners.  He suggested this request was a “money-grab” effort since
the builder would only have to pay the engineer with a commissioner to a real-estate agent.  He suggested
that the petitioner did not have a long-term interest in the area and would have no responsibility after the
sale.  He suggested that the people moving in the houses would not be required to maintain their property
since there is no covenant.  He suggested that installing combined driveways would not be appealing since
it would be “Riverdale.”  He raised concerns about safety on South Jeff Davis Road and he stated that this
petition would cause an accident.  He stated that this petition would result in cheapening the surrounding
subdivisions.  Mr. Love spoke about how there would be adverse water runoff with downstream properties
being impacted by development on the subject land.  He stated that the homeowners would not know the
rules and restrictions that the county has, so it would not take long for the area to “go to pot.”  He told the
Board that there were 250 families living on either side of the subject property that would be affected, and
he asked the Board to not approve the petition.


Ms. Jacqueline Bennett: Ms. Bennett spoke in opposition to Petition 1235-14.  She stated that her
property would be directly impacted by the builder.  She said this petition would result in backing up three
lots to her property.  She stated that the builder would be able to remove all the trees in the area, removing
the privacy she has between her property and her neighbors, and that this effort would impact at least three
of her neighbors.  She stated that she and her neighbors would be impacted by water runoff.  She asked
the Board to deny the petition.


Ms. Marlene McCartha: Ms. McCartha spoke in opposition to Petition 1235-14.  She said she videoed the
area of the road where eight driveways were proposed to be built, and she spoke about the dangers
associated with buildings and utilizing the proposed driveways along South Jeff Davis Drive.  She
suggested that approving Petition 1235-14 would impact safety in the area.


Mr. Tom Waller: Mr. Waller spoke in opposition to Petition 1235-14.  He stated that he was concerned
about spot-zoning in the area, and that this approval would cheapen the area.  He added that approving
Petition 1235-14 would create “disaster” and that it would dissuade people from moving to Fayette County.


No one else spoke in opposition to Petition 1235-14.


Mr. Moore returned to the podium and spoke in rebuttal to the concerns that were raised.  He stated that
there was never a statement saying there would not be covenants in the area.  He spoke about how the
trees and security would be maintained.  He said the intention was to have a nice neighborhood with
frontage on a public road.  He then spoke about how to enhance the safety of the property should the
petition be approved.  He stated that there was not an intent to flood anybody and that the water would be
drained to South Jeff Davis Drive.  He concluded that he had addressed all the concerns that were raised
and he asked for the Board to approve Petition 1235-14.







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 5


Mrs. Carol Diane Love: Mrs. Love pointed out that Public Hearings #9 and #10 were included and she
thought they would be addressed in that order.  She asked if there would be another discussion for Public
Hearing #10.  Chairman Brown replied that there would another opportunity to speak for Public Hearing
#10.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the recommended conditions into the record, as
recommended by both the Planning Commission and by county staff.


Chairman Brown commented on this petition and he said he is always sensitive concerning collector roads
and the hazards they can involve.  He said he tries to consider the general public who drives on the roads,
the surrounding property owners, and for those who own the property in question.  He suggested that
approving this request would beg for problems with traffic and that it would be a real problem.  He further
pointed out that there is A-R property surrounding the subject property.  He stated that he would prefer that
the A-R lots be maintained.  He did not have discouraging words for the intended work and property, but he
thought it was cramming too much development on the subject property.  


Commissioner Barlow asked Mr. Love why he did not purchase the subject property when he was
developing the neighboring subdivision.  Mr. Love explained that he did not purchase the land based off of
a missed opportunity.  He added that if he had purchased the subject property he likely would not have
developed it.


Commissioner McCarty stated that the property is currently zoned A-R meaning it can have unlimited dogs
and chickens.  He stated that if it is rezoned then the numbers of dogs and chickens would be limited.  He
stated that it was mentioned that rezoning the property would result in dogs and chickens on the property
and he wanted to clear that misconception up.


Commissioner Barlow asked Public Works Director Phil Mallon to address some of the concerns that were
raised.  Mr. Mallon replied that he met with the applicant, the agent, and their engineer, but that he was not
involved when the Planning Commission made their recommendation.  He stated that staff does not
recommend an acceleration/deceleration lane since it does not meet criteria.  He explained that the site
distance did meet the minimum required standards, and that he recommended measures above and
beyond the Planning Commission’s concerns.  Commissioner Barlow asked if Mr. Mallon would require
additional requirements, and Mr. Mallon replied that he would.


Commissioner Oddo asked Mr. Mallon what is part of the petition was inconsistent with the American
Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards.  Mr. Mallon replied that in
a technical sense, a deceleration lane is constructed based on the road’s speed limit and when a certain
amount of traffic is expected to make several hundred left or right-hand turns into a commercial
development or residential community.  He stated that while he did not have exact numbers, he did not
believe that a deceleration lane was practical for eight houses with eight or fewer driveways.  He stated that
from a design criterion, this effort would not meet AASHTO standards.  He also suggested that by adding a
deceleration lane on the road would not be beneficial since it would be odd or unusual for the driving public
to come across the deceleration lane for this purpose.


Chairman Brown moved to deny the petition to rezone from A-R to R-45.  Commissioner Barlow seconded
the motion.







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 6


Commissioner Oddo asked if the number of lots could be reduced in order to reduce the number of
driveways.  County Attorney Dennis Davenport replied that to do so would require an entirely other zoning
classification.  


Chairman Brown repeated that he thought the applicant would do a great job with the houses, but he
reiterated that there were other concerns associated with this petition.


Commissioner Oddo said he was concerned with safety and that it was the overriding issue that he had with
the petition.


The motion to deny the petition to rezone from A-R to R-45 passed 4-1 with Commissioner McCarty voting
in opposition.  Copies of the request, Ordinance 1235-14, and Resolution 1235-14, identified as
“Attachment 10,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


   
10. Consideration of Petition No. RP-052-14, Max Fuller, Owner, and Moore Bass Consulting, Inc., Agent,


request to add six (6) lots to the Minor Subdivision Plat for Max Fuller, with said property being
located in Land Lot 87 of the 5th District and fronting on South Jeff Davis Road.


The Board did not take action on Petition RP-052-14 due to the denial of Petition No. 1235-14. A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 11,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Consideration of Petition No. 1237-14, Kathy S. James, Owner, and Randy Boyd, Agent, request to
rezone 1.05 acres from A-R to R-45 for a Single-Family Residential lot, with said property being
located in Land Lot 17 of the 9th District and fronting on State Route 92 North.


Mr. Randy Boyd represented Ms. Kathy S. James, and he asked the Board to approve Petition 1237-14. 
He stated that the lot was created prior to the Zoning Ordinance going into effect in 1980.  He said the lot
has an old house that is very near the right of way, and that it is a non-conforming lot of record.  He stated
that the petition was for the purpose of getting relief on the building lines, and that rezoning to R-45 would
provide that relief.  He stated that staff and the Planning Commission recommended approval with one
condition.  He added that this petition complies with Fayette County’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan.


Mr. Ceon James: Mr. Ceon James spoke in favor of Petition 1237-14.  He said this approval would help his
mom build a nice house and that it would help him continue to attend Fayette County High School.


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition 1237-14.


Commissioner Barlow asked Community Development Director Pete Frisina if this matter could be resolved
by the applicant if they requested a variance.  Mr. Frisina replied that they could request a variance and it
would have to be approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals.  


Chairman Brown asked what would be the buildable area for the house if it were constructed on A-R and
not rezoned as requested.  Mr. Frisina replied that it would “hug” the outline of the shape where the
proposed house would be located.  Mr. Boyd replied that the house could be built in A-R, but that it would
basically require a very large house with very little opportunity to do anything else with the property. 
Chairman Brown agreed that the homeowner was in a tough spot with nine or ten people living in the
house.  He pointed out that the area is zoned A-R on one side of the street and R-40 on the other side of
the street, that the zoning in the area established a meaningful line of demarcation near the Fulton County







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 7


line.  He stated that what he preferred was for the house to be built in A-R zoning since the consistency of
the area needs to be maintained.  Mr. Boyd repeated that the petition would fit with the County’s Land Use
Plan.  


Commissioner Oddo stated that it appeared that the house could be built in A-R with a variance.  Chairman
Brown added that nonconforming lots always presented challenges.  Commissioner Ognio agreed that the
area should remain A-R since rezoning to R-45 would be essentially spot zoning the property.
Commissioner Brown moved to deny Petition No. 1237-14 requesting to rezone from A-R to R-45. 
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.


Commissioner Barlow spoke briefly about the Moody family who faced similar circumstances that Ms.
James was currently facing.  He suggested that while this rezoning effort might fail, there would be other
opportunities available to the James family.  He suggested that this effort was not over unless the petitioner
was unable to get a variance.


The motion to deny Petition No. 1237-14 requesting to rezone from A-R to R-45 passed 4-1 with
Commissioner McCarty voting in opposition.  Copies of the request, Ordinance 1237-14, and Resolution
1237-14, identified as “Attachment 12,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Mr. Boyd informed the Board that he would take this matter to the Zoning Board of Appeals.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 12 and 13.  Commissioners Ognio and McCarty
seconded the motion. No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


12. Approval of staff’s request to adopt the Agreement on Governance of the Fayette County
Development Authority. Copies of the request and the Agreement on Governance of the Fayette
County Development Authority, identified as “Attachment 13,” follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


Chairman Brown commented that the Agreement on Governance of the Fayette County Development
Authority showed that the county was willing to work with its neighboring jurisdictions, and that it had been
adjusted to comport with additional changes sought by the City of Peachtree City and the Peachtree City
Airport Authority.  He concluded that this effort was a good show of cooperation among all of the
jurisdictions. 


13. Approval of the August 14, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes and the August 19, 2014
Board of Commissioners Special Called Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


There were no Old Business Items for consideration.







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 8


NEW BUSINESS:


Commissioner McCarty asked for a short recess in the meeting.  Chairman Brown called a recess for about five
minutes.  During the recess, County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that Commissioner Barlow was
celebrating his birthday today.  The Board and those present sang “Happy Birthday” to Commissioner Barlow.


14. Consideration of Resolution 2014-18 adopting the 2014 Property Tax Millage Rates. 


Chief Financial Officer Mary Parrott gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 2014 Property Tax Millage
Rates, asked the Board to adopt Resolution 2014-18 establishing the 2014 Property Tax Millage Rates, and
briefed the Board on the basis for the millage rate recommendations.  She spoke about several things that
occurred throughout the year that have impacted the tax digest including the state’s one-time title tax for
vehicles, the rise of property values, and changes in countywide exemptions.  She concluded that overall
there was a growth in the tax digest of about $75 million.  Mrs. Parrott recommended that the Board
rollback the millage rates so that there is no property tax increase to the citizens. 


The Board praised Ms. Parrott, the Fayette County Finance staff, and County Administrator Steve Rapson
for their work in balancing the budget and for their disciplined approach to government finance.  It
congratulated staff for its efforts in making the county achieve the AAA Bond Rating.


Mr. Rapson said the reason the County is where it is today is because of the tough decisions that had to be
made.  He commended the department heads and all the Constitutional Officers for working together in
order to achieve the AAA Bond Rating.  He thanked Mrs. Parrott and her staff, including Assistant Chief
Financial Officer Sheryl Weinmann, for their work in this effort.


Commissioner Ognio moved to adopt Resolution 2014-18 adopting the 2014 Property Tax Millage Rate. 
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. 
Copies of the request, PowerPoint presentation, and Resolution 2014-18, identified as “Attachment 14,”
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


15. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to repeal Ordinance 2014-09 and to adopt Ordinance 2014-
12, amending the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia, and in so doing deleting Chapter
13 in its entirety and incorporating Article VI.- Pawnbrokers, Dealers in Precious Metals, and Flea
Markets into Chapter 8- Businesses.


Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs asked the Board to repeal Ordinance 2014-09 and to adopt
Ordinance 2014-12.  She stated that although Ordinance 2014-09 was passed earlier in the year, this
ordinance would bring needed clarity and cohesiveness.


Chairman Brown asked County Attorney Dennis Davenport if he had a chance to review Ordinance 2014-
12.  Mr. Davenport replied that he had reviewed the ordinance and found no problems with it. 







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 9


Commissioner Oddo moved to approve the recommendation to repeal Ordinance 2014-09 and to adopt
Ordinance 2014-12, amending the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia, and is so doing
deleting Chapter 13 in its entirety and incorporating Article VI.- Pawnbrokers, Dealers in Precious Metals,
and Flea Markets into Chapter 8- Businesses.  Commissioners McCarty seconded the motion.  The motion
passed unanimously.  Copies of the request and Ordinance 2014-12, identified as “Attachment 15,” follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


16. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to adopt the 2014-2015 Fee Schedule pertaining to
Pawnshops, Dealers in Precious Metals and Gems, and Flea Markets.


Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs asked the Board to adopt the 2014-2015 Fee Schedule pertaining
to Pawnshops, Dealers in Precious Metals and Gems, and Flea Markets, and she briefly discussed her
request with the Board.  She stated that it was the exact same fee schedule that was adopted earlier in the
year with Ordinance 2014-09 and that it was appropriate to re-adopt the fee schedule since Ordinance
2014-12 had just been adopted.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff’s recommendation to adopt the 2014-2015 Fee Schedule
pertaining to Pawnshops, Dealers in Precious Metals and Gems, and Flea Markets.  Commissioners
McCarty and Ognio seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 16,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


17. Consideration of staff's recommendation to enter into an agreement with Bartlett Fiber,
Incorporated, in the amount of $138,056.00, for the installation of 7.2 miles of fiber optic cabling that
would provide future data/voice connectivity to the E911 Operations Center, the Emergency
Operations Center, Fire Station #7, and the South Fayette Water Treatment Plant.


County Administrator Steve Rapson briefed the Board on staff’s recommendation to enter into an
agreement with Bartlett Fiber, Incorporated.  He stated this request fed off of a discussion at the Board of
Commissioners Retreat earlier this year.  He said it was important to know that the contractor is already
laying pipe on the 7.2 miles, and that he would lay the fiber optic cabling alongside his original work at the
same time.  He clarified that the County would purchase the fiber and conduit and that the contract would
dig the ditch and that the contract would simply put this other line next to the ditch.  He added that if the
County waited until another time to install the fiber optic cabling, it would cost the County approximately
$411,000.00 extra.  Mr. Rapson stated that the only reason this matter was before the Board had much to
do with Mr. Matt Bergen with the Fayette County Water System, and that Mr. Bergen deserved kudos for
his efforts.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with Bartlett
Fiber, Incorporated, in the amount of $138,056.00, for the installation of 7.2 miles of fiber optic cabling
along several roads within Fayette County that would provide future data/voice connectivity to the E911
Operations Center, the Emergency Operations Center, Fire Station #7, and the South Fayette Water
Treatment Plant.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.


County Administrator Steve Rapson asked the Board to amend the motion to include $43,523.00; the
estimated cost associated with the project.  He stated that this additional funding would bring the total
project cost to $181,579.00.







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 10


Commissioner Barlow amended his motion to include the $43,523.00 bringing the total project cost to
$181,579.00.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the amended motion.


Chief Information Officer Phil Frieder spoke briefly about how the process worked through staff in order to
get this measure approved by the Board.  He credited Mr. Bergen for his keen eye, devotion to his job, and
his passion for Fayette County.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with Bartlett Fiber, Incorporated,
in the amount of $138,056, for the installation of 7.2 miles of fiber optic cabling along several roads within
Fayette County that would provide future data/voice connectivity to the E911 Operations Center, the
Emergency Operations Center, Fire Station #7, and the South Fayette Water Treatment Plant, and to
include $43,523.00 bringing the total project cost to $181,579.00 passed unanimously.  Copies of the
request and agreement with Bartlett Fiber, identified as “Attachment 17,” follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.


18. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement between
Fayette County, the City of Fairburn, the City of Peachtree City, and the Town of Tyrone to create the
74 Gateway Coalition, develop and support initiatives of common interest, to provide updates and
information related to public/private funding, and to cultivate new and existing relationships with
local stakeholders.


Chairman Brown stated that there was an updated version of the Intergovernmental Agreement on the dais
since the South Fulton CID was inadvertently left off of the agreement that was published with the Agenda,
and that the administrative support functions from the Atlanta Regional Commission and other minor
changes were added to the updated agreement.  He stated that the updated agreement was available from
the County Clerk’s office.


Chairman Brown stated there was a series of meetings over the last several months on how to treat the
State Route 74 corridor near Interstate 85 in Fairburn.  He said the state would begin purchasing right-of-
way in July 2015 for improvements to the State Route 74 / Interstate 85 intersection, and that the next
phase of this effort involved what to do with State Route 74 in that area.  He said the jurisdictions were
trying to help the City of Fairburn since it would have a lot of space to develop.  He explained that this effort
was to help with the feel and aesthetics of the area, and that the effort was to not bring anything to the
corridor that was detrimental to the area after millions of dollars were spent to improve the interchange. 
Chairman Brown stated that everybody seemed to have come along with this effort and it was felt that there
was a need to formalize this effort.  He added that the Atlanta Regional Commission would administrate the
effort and would lead in the process of creating regulations and standards for what is wanted on State
Route 74.


Commissioner Oddo pointed out that there was not a signature line for the Chairman of the South Fulton
CID to sign the agreement.  Chairman Brown thanked him for that observation and stated that the signature
line would be added for the South Fulton CID’s Chairman, Kent Mason. 


Commissioner Ognio said he was not crazy with involving the Atlanta Regional Commission for
administrative functions, but that he had no problem with the rest of the agreement.  Chairman Brown
explained that the Atlanta Regional Commission would not have a decision making role, but that the
jurisdictions would be using their planning staff members to do most of the work such as putting documents
and supportive material together.  He reiterated that they would not have a decision making capacity. 







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 11


Commissioner Ognio replied that the Intergovernmental Agreement did not exactly read that way and that
he was worried about the influence they could have on the other municipalities involved.  Chairman Brown
answered that Peachtree City’s use of State Route 74 is already developed and that Fayette County’s
portion is pretty much set.  He pointed out that the Town of Tyrone still has some areas to address, but that
the main emphasis was on the City of Fairburn.  He said he was not trying to belittle what the city has at the
interchange, but he suggested that it could only get better than what it is now.  Commissioner Ognio replied
that the Atlanta Regional Commission could sway the City of Fairburn’s vote and the South Fulton CID’s
vote,  and that was why he was concerned.


Commissioner Oddo asked if Fayette County was giving up any voting rights with this agreement, and
Chairman Brown replied that the county was not giving up any voting rights.  He added that if the standards
were proposed that stretched from the other side of the interchange down through the southern part of
Peachtree City, then if the Fayette County jurisdictions voted against it, then those proposals would not be
implemented.  


Commissioner Barlow stated that both he and Commissioner Oddo had attended Development Authority
training earlier in the day, and that it was pointed out in the training that a lot of errors are made with
agreements between various jurisdictions with counties and in agreements with jurisdictions that cross
county boundaries when those jurisdictions choose not to work with each other for various reasons.  He
said this agreement comported with what his training involved by working with the jurisdictions in order to
accomplish a common goal.  He stated he would support the Intergovernmental Agreement.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff’s recommendation to enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement between Fayette County, the City of Fairburn, the City of Peachtree City, and the Town of
Tyrone, and the South Fulton CID to create the 74 Gateway Coalition, develop and support initiatives of
common interest, to provide updates and information related to public/private funding, and to cultivate new
and existing relationships with local stakeholders.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.


Chairman Brown asked Commissioner Barlow if he was referring to the document on the dais and not the
document published in the Agenda.  Commissioner Barlow replied that he was referring to the updated
Intergovernmental Agreement provided to the Board on the dais.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement between
Fayette County, the City of Fairburn, the City of Peachtree City, and the Town of Tyrone, and the South
Fulton CID to create the 74 Gateway Coalition, develop and support initiatives of common interest, to
provide updates and information related to public/private funding, and to cultivate new and existing
relationships with local stakeholders passed 4-1 with Commissioner Ognio voting in opposition.  Copies of
the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified as “Attachment 18,” follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


No one gave public comment.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Update on the Automatic Aid Agreement: County Administrator Steve Rapson advised the Board that he had sent
an email to each Commissioner prior to the meeting.  He stated that the email has the draft Automatic Aid
Agreement that the Fire Chiefs from Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville have put together over the past
month.  He stated that the Automatic Aid has been scaled back, that the City of Fayetteville has indicated support for







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 12


that position, and that the Automatic Aid Agreement will be on the September 4, 2014 Agenda for the Fayetteville
City Council to consider.  He stated that the Automatic Aid Agreement will come to the Board of Commissioners for
consideration at a later date.


September 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting: County Administrator Steve Rapson reminded the Board
that the meeting time for the September 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting had been changed to 2:00 p.m. 
He stated that this change was made in order to avoid conflicting schedules with Silent Heroes Award Ceremony at
Pinewood Studios. 


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Executive Session Notification: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that there were three items for
consideration in Executive Session: Threatened Litigation, Real Estate Acquisition, and review of the August 14,
2014 Executive Session Minutes.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow thanked his wife for coming to the meeting and for bringing a bucket
of cookies in recognition of his birthday.  He thanked Chief Financial Officer Mary Parrott and Assistant Chief
Financial Officer Sheryl Weinmann for their work, and he thanked all the people who worked for Fayette County. He
mentioned that Tony Parrott was in the audience along with several staff members in the room.  He stated that when
he goes to training opportunities and other events through the state, he often has people brag on Fayette County. 
He said he loved to see Community Development Director Pete Frisina and Public Works Director Phil Mallon in the
audience.  He spoke about the work that Deputy County Clerk Tameca White and County Clerk Floyd Jones does
for the county, and he thanked them for playing the videos of his 4-H adventures earlier during the meeting.  He also
thanked the audience for “hanging in there with us.”


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty said the more he travels around the county and with training
opportunities around the state, he remains convinced that Fayette County is the best.


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio said he tried to get his parents to be recognized for celebrating their
58th wedding anniversary, but that they did not feel compelled to stand up for recognition.  He stated that his oldest
son celebrated his 26th birthday this week, so his family had a good couple of weeks celebrating the anniversary and
birthday.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said it bore repeating that this Board of Commissioners came in at the
same time with everybody being relatively new in their position.  He said two years ago there was a new County
Administrator, County Attorney, a new Fire Chief, a new Sheriff, and there was essentially a complete turnover at the
county.  He said that all of the newness converged at the same time and that everyone has been involved in some
very remarkable things, and he felt very fortunate to be a part of it.  He said it was an excellent feeling to be part of
the County and the Board of the Commissioners, and he encouraged everyone to not lose sight of all that has been
accomplished.  He told everyone that he tries to keep from constantly focusing on the immediate in order to see
where we are going.  He thanked everyone for the nearly two years he has had the opportunity to serve and he said
he was looking forward to the next two years.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown stated that the County received a letter from Peachtree City related to the
reciprocal agreement on golf cart registrations, and that, unfortunately, they are not going to recognize Fayette
County carts in the agreement.  He said the decision was disappointing, but that there would still be a reciprocal
agreement between the County, the City of Fayetteville, and the Town of Tyrone.  He mentioned that Peachtree City
has a reciprocal agreement with the Town of Tyrone, but that it did not want to have an agreement with the County. 







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 13


He said he did not really know the justification for that, but that it would probably mean the people in Peachtree City
would have to pay an out of jurisdiction fee to ride their golf carts in Fayette County since the Board could not have
county residents pay an outstanding fee without doing something since it would be shorting the county’s citizens. 
He suggested that County Attorney Dennis Davenport should look at the golf cart ordinance for potential changes at
the next meeting, if possible, to denote that there is not a reciprocal agreement with Peachtree City.  Chairman
Brown updated the Board on the autonomous vehicle effort.  He said he had been in contact with the Georgia
Department of Transportation (GDOT) who has several people looking into the matter from a legal perspective.  He
said he spoke with GDOT Board Member Sam Wellborn and that he also just received a letter from Mr. Todd Long
who is the Assistant Deputy Commissioner for the GDOT on this matter.  He added that he had also received word
from State Legislator Trey Kelley who is the Chairman of the Autonomous Vehicle Committee at the Georgia
Legislature.  He said they were excited to do something with Fayette County and that they would have upcoming
committee hearings. Chairman Brown informed the Board that he had been invited to speak at the committee
hearing.  He said Representative Matt Ramsey is also working with the County on this initiative, as well as Georgia
Tech.  He reminded the Board that there were other counties in the nation that have also shown similar interest, and
he hoped Fayette County could beat them to it.


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio wished everyone a happy Labor Day weekend and he asked
everybody to be safe.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Executive Session: Chairman Brown moved to recess into Executive Session for one Threatened Litigation, one
Land Acquisition, and the August 14, 2014 Executive Session Minutes.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board recessed into Executive Session at 9:32 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:42 p.m.


Return to Official Session and Approval of the Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to exit
Executive Session and for the Chairman to sign an Executive Session Affidavit.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 19,”
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


August 14, 2014 Executive Session Minutes: Chairman Brown moved to approve the Executive Session Minutes
for August 14, 2014 with the change of title for the County Attorney.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.


ADJOURNMENT:


Chairman Brown moved to adjourn the August 28, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner Ognio
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


The August 28, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 9:43 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                  Steve Brown, Chairman







Minutes
August 28, 2014
Page Number 14


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 11th day of September 2014.


___________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk












AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners
September 11, 2014


 2:00 P.M.


Call to Order 
Invocation by Commissioner Allen McCarty
Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda


PRESENTATION /RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of September 16, 2014 as “The American Legion Day in
Fayette County” with Posts 50 and 105 of the American Legion.


2. Proclamation of September 17-23, 2014 as “Constitution Week in Fayette
County” with the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American
Revolution.


PUBLIC HEARING:


CONSENT AGENDA:


3. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax
Assessor’s Office, in the aggregate amount of $543.55.


4. Approval of the August 28, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


5. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to request a grant
from the Fayette Master Gardener Association, in the amount of $2,000.00,
and for the grant to be used after park designs are officially approved by
the Board of Commissioners.


6. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to enter into an Automatic Aid
Agreement between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County for the
mutual rendering of supplemental fire suppression and for participation in
joint training exercises.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney


Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
September 11, 2014
Page Number 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation of September 16, 2014 as "The American Legion Day in Fayette County" with Posts 50 and 105 of the American Legion.


The American Legion was chartered by the United States Congress on September 16, 1919 as a wartime veterans organization based 


on the four pillars of Veterans Affairs & Rehabilitation, National Security, Americanism, and Children and Youth. 


 


Over the years, the American Legion has become a preeminent community-service organization that numbers more than 2.5 million 


members, comprised of more that 14,000 American Legion posts worldwide, that works in support of the four pillars while benefiting the 


nations veterans, service members, families, and the youth of America and its citizens. 


 


The American Legion is dedicated to upholding the ideals of freedom and democracy while working to make a difference in the lives of 


fellow Americans. 


 


Commander Wayne Fowler of American Legion Post 50 in Peachtree City has requested that the Board of Commissioners proclaim 


September 16, 2014 as "The American Legion Day in Fayette County."  This request has also been made on behalf of American Legion 


Post 105 in Fayetteville.


Proclamation of September 16, 2014 as "The American Legion Day in Fayette County" with Posts 50 and 105 of the American Legion.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, September 11, 2014 Proclamation/Recognition



FJones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #1







FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 


THE AMERICAN LEGION DAY IN FAYETTE COUNTY 
 


A PROCLAMATION 
 


WHEREAS,  The American Legion was chartered by Congress on September 16, 1919 as a patriotic veterans 


organization; and  
 


WHEREAS,  This organization is the largest service organization in the United States that continuously works 


to aid wounded warriors and military families, having established a legacy of community 


volunteerism and playing a significant role in establishing important national legislators; and  
 


WHEREAS,  Fayette County’s local American Legion Posts 105 and Post 50 have advocated for veterans and 


families from Capitol Hill to Peachtree City and Fayetteville combined for over ninety years; and  
 


WHEREAS,  Harry W. Colmery, a former national commander of the American Legion and former 


Republican National Chairman, is credited with drawing up the first draft of the GI Bill which 


was introduced in the House on January 10, 1944, and in the Senate the following day; and  
 


WHEREAS, Over the years, the American Legion has influenced a considerable change in America, winning 


hundreds of benefits for veterans, and producing many important programs for children and 


youth; and 
 


WHEREAS,  The American Legion focuses on service to veterans, service members, and communities, 


evolving from a group of war-weary veterans of World War I into one of the most influential 


nonprofit groups in the United States, striving to support and benefit the nation’s veterans, its 


service members, their families, and the youth of American and its citizens; and 
 


WHEREAS, Membership into the American Legion has grown to over 2.4 million members in 14,000 posts 


all around the world;  
 


 


NOW THEREFORE, WE, THE Fayette County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim September 16, 2014 


as     


THE AMERICAN LEGION DAY IN FAYETTE COUNTY 
 


And in so doing we call upon all citizens of Fayette County to support our local American Legion Post 105 in 


Fayetteville and The American Legion Post 50 in Peachtree City and to emulate their examples of contributing 


to veterans, citizens, and communities across the county, state, and nation. 
 


So proclaimed this 11
th


 day of September 2014,  


          


              


                      STEVE BROWN, Chairman   


  





		Commissioners- American Legio...ation Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- American Legion Proclamation Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Consideration of staff's recommendation to enter into an Automatic Aid Agreement between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County 


for the mutual rendering of supplemental fire suppression and for participation in joint training exercises.


The fire chiefs of the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County, operating in support of their various jurisdictions, have offered a proposed 


Automatic Aid Agreement for the mutual rendering of supplemental fire suppression and for participation in joint training exercises. 


 


This agreement calls for both parties to furnish fire suppression as part of the first response assignment, for both parties to provide one 


approve Class A fire pumper with a pumping capacity of not less than 1,000 gallons per minute and staffed with not less than two (2) 


State of Georgia Standard and Training Council certified firefighters and minimally trained to EMT-1 level too respond to the Aid District, 


and for both parties to participate in joint training exercises in order too insure basic standardization of operations and philosophy to the 


extent necessary as determined and agreed upon by the Fire Chiefs for each party. 


 


This Automatic Aid Agreement was approved by the Fayetteville City Council on September 4, 2014. 


 


Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into an Automatic Aid Agreement between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County for the 


mutual rendering of supplemental fire suppression and for participation in joint training exercises.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


This Automatic Aid Agreement stands as an example of the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County working together in their respective 


roles as first responders for the betterment of all who are a part of the Fayette County community.


Thursday, September 11, 2014 New Business



FJones

Typewritten Text

New Business #6







AUTOMATIC AID AGREEMENT 
 


  


This Automatic Aid agreement is made and entered into this day of ___________ 2014 by 
and Between t h e  c i t y  o f  F a ye t t e v i l l e , Georgia, a municipality of the State of Georgia, 
acting by and through its duly elected M a y o r  a n d  C o u n c i l , and Fayette County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Georgia, acting by and through its elected Board of Commissioners. 


 


WITNESSETH 


WHEREAS, Fayetteville, Georgia and Fayette County, Georgia are contiguous; and 


WHEREAS, Fayetteville and Fayette County, Georgia each maintain and staff a fire 


department for the purpose of fire suppression, protection, prevention, emergency medical, 
other emergency services; and 


 


WHEREAS, Fayetteville and Fayette County, Georgia have determined that it is to the 


mutual advantage and benefit of each of the parties hereto that they render supplemental fire 
suppression to the other party in the event of fire and to take part in joint training exercises; and 


 


WHEREAS, it is the desire of the signatories hereto to enter into this Automatic Aid 
Agreement, hereinafter, “the Agreement,” pursuant to the 1983 Constitution of the State of 
Georgia, Article IX, Section Ill, Paragraph 1, on the terms and conditions hereinafter contained. 


 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained here, and for 


the other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereunto agree as follows: 
 


 


ARTICLE I-  AUTOMATIC AID 


 


Paragraph 1.0: The parties h a v e  established a mutually beneficial automatic aid district  
attached and incorporated hereto as Exhibit A and hereinafter referred to as "Automatic Aid 
District." A utomatic Aid D istrict may be changed to reflect additions or deletions of response 
areas with approval of both parties and ratified by elected officials of each jurisdiction. 


 


Paragraph 1.1: In the event of any residential  or commercial  building fire which 


occurs in the Automatic Aid District, Fayetteville and Fayette County shall furnish such fire 


suppression as part of the first response assignment, subject to the limitations hereinafter set 
forth in this Agreement. 


 


Paragraph 1.2: Automatic Aid - Fayetteville and Fayette County each shall provide 


one approved Class A fire pumper with a pumping capacity of not less than 1,000 gallons per 


minute and staffed with not less than two (2) State of Georgia Standard and Training 
Council certified firefighters and minimally trained to EMT-1 level to respond the Automatic 
A i d  D i s t r i c t  as set forth on Exhibit A. 


 


Paragraph 1.3: It is expressly understood that the automatic aid actually furnished may 
be recalled at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief of the furnishing jurisdiction if circumstances 
warrant. 







 


Paragraph 1.4: It is further agreed that the parties will participate in joint training 
exercises in order to insure basic standardization of operations and philosophy, to the extent 
necessary as determined and agreed upon by the Fire Chiefs for each party. 


 


 


 


ARTICLE Il- SUPERVISION 


 


Paragraph 2.0: The furnishing jurisdiction may elect to furnish a  Captain or Battalion 
Chief to fire and rescue-related incidents. If the jurisdiction receiving the a u t o m a t i c  aid does 
not have a Captain or Battalion Chief available, one shall be dispatched by the furnishing 
agency. 


 


Paragraph 2.1: If a Captain or Battalion Chief is requested, then that officer is expected 
to coordinate and give the general directions as to the work to be done. This officer is expected 
to be in command until properly relieved by the jurisdiction receiving automatic aid. 


 


Paragraph 2.2: Personnel who are furnished will work as far as possible under their own 
supervisors and with their own equipment except as provided in Paragraph 2.1. 


 


Paragraph 2.3: All general direction relative to the work will be given by the appropriate 
officers of the jurisdiction receiving the automatic aid except as provided in Paragraph 2.1. 


 


 


 


ARTICLE III- LIABILITY 


 


Paragraph 3.0: There shall be no liability imposed on any party or its personnel for 
failure to respond for the purpose of extinguishing or controlling a  fire. 


 


Paragraph 3.1: Every employee shall be deemed to be the employee and agent of his 
regular employer, and under no circumstance shall any employee be deemed to be an 
employee or agent of any entity other than his regular employer. 


 


Paragraph 3.2: All damages or repairs to any equipment or apparatus shall be the 
responsibility of the owner jurisdiction. 


ARTICLE IV- COMPENSATION 


 


Paragraph 4.0: No party under this Agreement will be required to pay any compensation 


to the other party under this Agreement for services rendered pursuant to this automatic aid 


agreement. 


 


Paragraph 4.1: The mutual advantage and protection afforded by this Agreement is 
considered adequate compensation to both parties. 


 


Paragraph 4.2: Each party to this Agreement shall comply with workers compensation 
laws of the State of Georgia without any cost to the other party. 


 


Paragraph 4.3: Each party shall pay its own personnel without cost to the other party. 
 


 


ARTICLE V - RELEASE OF CLAIMS 


 


Paragraph 5.0: Each of the parties agrees to release the other party from any and all 
liabilities, claims, judgments, cost or demands for damage to that party's property, whether 
directly existing or indirectly arising out of the use of any vehicle, equipment or apparatus being 
used by the other party during the provision of service pursuant to this Agreement. 







ARTICLE VI - INJURIES TO PERSONNEL 


 


Paragraph 6.0: Any damage or other compensation which is required to be paid to any 


fire employee by reason of their injury occurring while their services are being utilized pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be the sole liability and responsibility of the party regularly employing 


that person. 
 


ARTICLE VII- THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 


 


Paragraph 7.0: This Agreement shall not be construed as, or deemed to be, an 
agreement for the benefit of the third party or parties, and no third party or parties shall have 
any right of action hereunder for any cause whatsoever. 


 


 


 


ARTICLE VIII- TERM OF AGREEMENT 


 


Paragraph 8.0: This Agreement shall commence upon its execution by Fayetteville, 


acting by and through its Mayor and Council, and by Fayette County, acting by and through its 
Board of Commissioners and shall continue until June 30, 2015. This Agreement shall  


automatically  be  renewed  by the  parties  on  July 1st, and  each  year  thereafter  on July 1st for 


additional one (1) year terms until such time as written notice of termination or modification is 
received by either party within ninety (90) days of the expiration of the term of this automatic aid 


agreement. 


 


Paragraph 8.1:  Nothing in this Article shall preclude termination pursuant to Article 13 
 


 
ARTICLE IX- FIRE SCENE COMMUNICATIONS 


 


Paragraph 9.0: Operations at a scene requiring automatic aid shall be run by a 


unified command. Communication on the scene will be coordinated through the command 


post. 


 


Paragraph 9.1:  All fire scene communications shall be plain text. 


 


ARTICLE X- MOVE UP OF EQUIPMENT 


 


Paragraph 10.0: Each party agrees and acknowledges that it will be the responsibility of 


each party to provide the backup coverage necessary for its own department. 


 


Paragraph 10.1: In the event that a jurisdiction has dedicated a major amount of 
resources on an incident, the jurisdiction may request aid to cover vacant territories by "moving 
up" automatic aid units into the affected jurisdiction. 


 


 


ARTICLE XI- ADMINISTRATION 


 


Paragraph 11.0: It is agreed by each of the parties that for the purpose of liaison and 
administration, Fayetteville Fire Chief and Fayette County Fire Chief shall be jointly 
responsible.







 
ARTICLE XII- ENTIRE AGREEMENT 


 


Paragraph 12.0: This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement f o r  
a u t o m a t i c  a i d  between the parties and no modification shall be binding upon the 
parties unless evidenced by a subsequent written agreement signed by Fayetteville, acting 
by and through its Mayor and Council,  and Fayette County, acting by and through its Board 
of Commissioners. Mutual aid is established through another agreement. 


 


 


ARTICLE XIII- TERMINATION 


 


Paragraph 13.0: Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement by 
giving not less than ninety (90) days written notice to the other party . 


 
ARTICLE XIV - SEVERABILITY OF TERMS 


 


Paragraph 14.0: In the event any part or provision of this Agreement is held 


to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall 


continue in full force and effect. 


 


ARTICLE XV- GOVERNING LAW 


 


Paragraph 15.0: This Agreement shall be governed in all respects as to the 
validity, construction, capacity, or otherwise by the laws of the State of Georgia. 


 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereof and hereto set their hands and seals.  
 


ARTICLE XVII- GOVERNING LAW 


 


Paragraph 17.0: This agreement shall govern in all respects as to the validity, 
construction, capacity, or otherwise by the laws of the State of Georgia. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereof and hereto set their hands and seals. 
 


 
 
City Fayetteville, Georgia    Fayette County, Georgia 
 


 
 
  
 
             


 
Mayor, City of Fayetteville    Chairman, Fayette County 


 
 
 
 


 Attest:       Attest:      
 City Clerk, City of Fayetteville    County Clerk, Fayette County 


 
 
 
 
 
 







Exhibit "A" 


 


Automatic Aid Site Map for the response for residential and commercial building fires.  
 







11K1


1B4


11B5


11K2


4L7 4L5


4X6


11B6


4D8
4D5C


11K3T


1B1


11V1


4X14


1A3C


11Z1


4D6


4D4C


4L2


1A4


4D1
3C2


4X7


4X4


4X8


5L2


1A5


82Z2


11K3


3C2FB


1A4C


1B7


4J1C


4D18


11B8


4L4


4Y6


4D15


1Y6


4Y5


82Z1


11K5


11K7T


4X9


11K10


3C2BT


4D10


4D14


1A6


5G1


11K1T 11B5T


82Z3


84Z2


11X3


11K4T


4D11


3B2


4D9


3K8


4D7


1A4T


1Y6


3B1


11K6T


1Y3


11K6T


11K1T


11K1T


4D3


11K3T


11B5


3K8T
11K5


3B1T


4X2


4D12


11K1T


11K2T


4L5T


1A6T


3C1FB


3C2T


11B5T


1B4T


4D15


5L45L1


11K9
4D3


4J1CT


11K5T


5G1T


11K5T


4Y7


5G2


4D15


84Z2


11K1T


1A1F


3C2T


11B5T


4D9T


11K1T


5L3


11K2T


11B5T


4Y7
11K1T


11K1T


3C2BT
1A6T


11K7


11K10


11K5T


11K1T


5L3T


W HIGHWAY 54


NEW HOPE RD


AD
AM


S R
D


HI
GH


WA
Y 3


14


EL
LIS


ON
 R


D


TYRONE RD


HILO RD


SANDY CREEK RD


DAVIS RD


KENWOOD RD


REDWINE RD


N HIGHWAY 92


LESTER RD


HOOD AV


S JEFF DAVIS DR


EASTIN RD
FL


AT
 C


RE
EK


 TR


BANKS RD


EB
EN


EZ
ER


 R
D


GINGER CAKE RD


CORINTH RD
LEES MILL 


RD


E H
IGH


WAY
 54


INM
AN


 RD


W LANIER AV


FORREST AV


N H
IG


HW
AY


 85


SEAY RD


VETERANS PKY


S H
IG


HW
AY


 92


BROGDON RD


WHITE RD


S G
LY


NN
 ST


HU
IET


 D
R


CO
UN


TY
 LI


NE
 R


D


S H
IG


HW
AY


 85


CA
LL


AW
AY


 R
D


MCDONOUGH RD


SA
MS


 D
R


NEELY RD
GRAVES RD


SPEAR RD


MORGAN RD


GRADY AV


OL
D 


SE
NO


IA 
RD


LE
E 


ST


SHERWOOD RD


HOOD RD


E LANIER AV


JENKINS RD


NIX CT


HEWELL RD


SUN RD


CO
AS


TL
INE


 R
D


SIMS RD
SUMNER RD MARION BLV


MCELROY RD


TIG
ER


 TR


OLD RD


N 
JE


FF
 D


AV
IS 


DR


WHITE OAK WAY


HAWN RD


PR
IC


E 
RD


LAKE RD


DIXON CIR


HIC
KO


RY
 RD


CEDAR TR


ET
OW


AH
 TR


C


THORNTON DR


LOYD RD


BRADLEY DR


KRISTIE LN


ELI RUN


OXFORD LN


DE
ER


 TR


ASTORIA LN


LAFAYETTE AV


CEDAR LN


LA
NG


 D
R


WE
AT


HE
RL


Y D
R


HILLRED DR
MI


MO
SA


 D
R


CAMELOT DR


BE
NT


LE
Y W


AY


HONEY LN


BRANDYWINE BLV


SCOTT BLV


LA
KE


 D
R


OL
D 


MI
LL


 C
T


PRIME PT
CARRIAGE LN


MI
LL


 R
UN


NORTH 85 PKW


AS
HL


EY
 D


R


VIS
TA


 LN


OTTER CIR


BRITTANY WAY


KIRBY LN


DERBY DR


JORDAN PL


BR
ID


GE
R 


PO
IN


T R
D


DEVILLA TRC


RILEY AV


PY
E C


T


WINDING WAY


DOWNING CT


CO
UN


TR
Y T


RC
MA


RN
EL


LE
 LN


  C


LE
GE


ND
S D


R


BONNIE LN
RO


BIN
SO


N 
DR


RIDGECREST DR


CARTER RD


INNISBROOK WAY


BUTTERFIELD LN


ES
SE


X 
CI


R
HI


GH
WA


Y 3
14


Exhibit “A”
Automatic Aid


Between Fayette County
And the City of Fayetteville


Yellow areas are where Fayetteville responds.
Green area is where Fayette County responds.



FJones

Typewritten Text

Exhibit A





		Commissioners- Automatic Aid Agreement Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Automatic Aid Agreement Backup

		Commissioners- Automatic Aid Agreement Backup-1

		Commissioners- Automatic Aid Agreement Backup-2












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation of September 17-23, 2014 as "Constitution Week in Fayette County" with the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of 


the American Revolution.


The James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR), has requested a proclamation for National Constitution 


Week; a national observance that will take place from September 17-23, 2014. 


 


The United States Constitution was adopted on September 17, 1787. This observation marks the 227th anniversary of the day the 


Constitution was adopted and signed. 


 


On April 21, 1955, the DAR adopted its own resolution for Constitution Week. Members of Congress received the resolution and 


discussed it on June 7, 1955. The first resolution to observe Constitution Week was made by Senator Knowland of California on June 


14, 1955, and following the passage of the resolution, President Eisenhower issued a proclamation on August 19, 1955. The observance 


was so successful, Senator Knowland introduced a Senate Joint Resolution for the President to annually designate September 17-23 as 


Constitution Week, which was passed on July 23, 1956. On August 2, 1956, the resolution was signed into law.


Proclamation of September 17-23, 2014 as "Constitution Week in Fayette County" with the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of 


the American Revolution.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, September 11, 2014 Proclamation/Recognition



FJones

Typewritten Text

Presentation/Recognition #2







 
FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 
               


Constitution Week in Fayette CountyConstitution Week in Fayette CountyConstitution Week in Fayette CountyConstitution Week in Fayette County    
               


 


A PROCLAMATION 
 


WHEREAS,  September 17, 2014 marks the 227th anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution 


of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention; and 


WHEREAS, It is the privilege and duty of the American people to commemorate the drafting of 


the Constitution of the United States of America with appropriate ceremonies and 


activities; and 


WHEREAS, Members of the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American 


Revolution of the City of Fayetteville and the State of Georgia strive to achieve the 


goals of the National Society Daughters for the American Revolution in promoting 


patriotism, preserving American History, educating Americans young and old with 


true and correct historical information; and in serving America and her veterans, 


past and present; and  


WHEREAS, Each year the President of the United States of America designates September 17 


through 23 as Constitution Week;  


NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS do likewise 
proclaim the week of September 17 through 23, 2014 as  
 


“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”    
 
and in doing so ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals that the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 by 
vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of liberties and further urge all 
citizens to study the Constitution, to reflect on the privilege of being an American with all the rights and 
responsibilities which that privilege involves, and to remember that lost rights may never be regained. 
 


So proclaimed this 11th day of September 2014,       


         


 


  


             


                   STEVE BROWN, Chairman  


   





		Commissioners- Constitution Week Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Constitution Week Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Consideration of Chairman Brown's recommendation to request a grant from the Fayette Master Gardener Association, in the amount of 


$2,000.00, and for grant to be used after park designs are officially approved by the Board of Commissioners.


The Fayette County Master Gardener Association (FMGA) is a not-for-profit 501(C)(3) organization operating in Fayette County.  Each 


year the association calls for grant applications for projects related to horticulture that promote volunteerism and education.  These can 


be described as projects that make a difference in our community by promoting self-less service in community beautification and/or 


projects that extend horticultural opportunities to all in Fayette County, Georgia.  Grant or assistance requests that complement that 


purpose are most likely to receive approval. 


 


This is a simple grant with no funding required from Fayette County. 


 


This agenda item, if approved, will officially authorize the enclosed application to be sent on behalf of the Board.  The grant application 


deadline is Monday, September 15, 2014. 


 


Approval of Chairman Brown's recommendation to request a grant from the Fayette Master Gardener Association, in the amount of 


$2,000.00, for the proposed Justice Center Park, for the planning and implementation of the citizens' garden section to promote 


volunteerism and horticultural education in Fayette County, and for grant to be used after park designs are officially approved by the 


Board of Commissioners.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, September 11, 2014 New Business



FJones

Typewritten Text

New Business #5













		Commissioners- Master Gardener Grant Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Master Gardener Grant Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Tax Assessors Tax Assessor Joel T. Benton


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office, in the aggregate amount of $543.55.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order to be 


reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final approval of 


said requests.


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office, in the aggregate amount of $543.55.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


No


Yes


ConsentThursday, September 11, 2014



FJones

Typewritten Text



FJones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #3







Refund Requests BOC 09.11.2014
Taxpayer Year(s) Property Basis for Request Recommend Reason Amount


Slaton, Michael                                                         


Parcel #07-27  -001                                                               


2013                                             


2012                     


2011


Residential


On June 25, 2014 taxpayer 


came in to notify us that our 


records reflected wrong acerage 


for their property.


(8 Acres)


Deny


Prior legal description on taxpayer's 


Quitclaim Deed was incorrect. New 


survey showing 4.43 acres provided by 


taxpayer to correct acreage was never 


legally recored with county clerk. 


Therefore, it is recommended that a 


refund for prior years be denied. The 


property record has been corrected to 


4.43 acres for tax year 2014 and 


forward based on unrecorded survey.


2013 - $265.56                   


2012 - $264.80               


2011 - $274.93


Westmoreland, Kathi (etal)                                                                                 


Parcel #04-1301-050


2013       


2012                                                               


2011


Commercial


On July 1, 2014 taxpayer came 


in to notify us that our records 


reflected incorrect value for their 


property.


Approve


Upon research, Right-of-Way deeds 


had taken most of the property and the 


taxpayer was left with .03 acres of 


unbuildable property.  


2013 - $174.30               


2012 - $173.84          


2011 - $195.41


Number of Refund Requests 6


Number of Recommended Approvals 3


Amount Requested $1,348.84


Amount Recommended to Refund $543.55





		Tax Assessor- Refund Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessor- Refund Backup







